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DATE: 21 September 2007
TO: See distribution list below

FROM: H. Henriksson

SUBJECT: Journa addition (Dictionary 5)

Dear colleagues,

The new journal code

J,PSPS Journal of Planetary and Space Science, Editor: Elsevier, ISSN: 0032-0633,

Imprint: PERGAMON, Commenced publication 1959.

Is proposed for dictionary 5 (Journals).

Best wishes,
/ Hans Henriksson

Distribution:

HUNGARY
s.takacs@atomki.hu
tarkanyi@atomki.hu

INDIA
ganesan@magnum.barc.ernet.in

JAPAN
chiba@earth.sgu.ac.jp
katakura.junichi@jaea.go.jp
kato@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp
ohnishi@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp
ohtsuka@nucl.sci.hokudai.ac.jp

KOREA (REPUBLIC OF)
yolee@kaeri.re.kr

P.R. OF CHINA
gezg@ciae.ac.cn
hongwei@ciae.ac.cn
zhuangyx@ciae.ac.cn

RUSSIAN FEDERATION
chukreev@polyn.kiae.su
blokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru
samaev@obninsk.ru
manokhin@ippe.obninsk.ru
mmarina@ippe.obninsk.ru
taova@expd.vniief.ru
varlamov@depni.sinp.msu.ru

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
mwherman@bnl.gov
oblozinsky@bnl.gov

International Organisations
s.dunaeva@iaea.org
a.mengoni@iaea.org
a.l.nichols@iaea.org
schwerer@iaeand.iaea.or.at
v.zerkin@iaea.org
hasegawa@nea.fr
henriksson@nea.fr
claes.nordborg@oecd.org
nicolas.soppera@oecd.org



